



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

AEGEAN AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE /
İZMİR



SONER MEŞREFOĞLU

Aquacultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- Bachelor's Degree** 2013-2016 İzmir Kâtip Çelebi University
Faculty of Aquacultural
- Bachelor's Degree** 2001-2005 Anadolu University
Faculty Of Business Administration
- Associate Degree** 1995-1997 Anadolu University
Veterinary Health Associate Degree
- High School** 1991-1994 Ankara Laboratory Vocational
High School


CAREER

- 2019-continuing Engineer, Aegean Agricultural Research
Institute - İZMİR TÜRKİYE
- 1998-2018 Veterinary Health Technician, Aegean
Agricultural Research Institute - İZMİR
TÜRKİYE
- 1995-1998 Laboratory Assistant, Aegean Agricultural
Research Institute - İZMİR TÜRKİYE


ABOUT ME

He was born in 1977 in Hamburg. After he had graduated from Ankara Laboratory Vocational High School in 1994, he started working as a laboratory assistant at Department of Biodiversity and Genetic Resources of Aegean Agricultural Research Institute (AARI) in 1995. He graduated from the Veterinary & Health Programme in 1997 and then Department of Business Administration in 2005. He also received BSc degree from Kâtip Celebi University Department of Aquaculture in 2016. He has been working as an engineer at the Department of Biodiversity and Genetic Resources of AARI since 2019. He is responsible for Seed Physiology Laboratory and seed germination tests.

CONTACT

 Ege Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü,
Cumhuriyet Mah. Çanakkale Asfaltı
No.138 Menemen / İzmir TÜRKİYE

 soner.mesrefoglu@tarimorman.gov.tr

 0232 846 13 31